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MEMORANDUM 

To: Joint Fiscal Committee members 

From: Sorsha Anderson, Staff Associate 

Date: August 7, 2020 

Subject: Grant Request – JFO #3016 

Enclosed please find one (1) item, which the Joint Fiscal Office has received from the 

Administration.  

 

JFO #3016 – Fourteen (14) limited-service positions for the VT Agency of Human 

Services/Department of Health to carry out activities required for an effective response to the 

SARS-CoV-2 pandemic.  [The positions are listed in the attached materials.]  Funding for 

these positions is included in previously approved JFO Grant #2478 from the Center for Disease 

Control and Prevention.  This request does stem from the state or federal response to the 

COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

[JFO received 8/4/2020] 

 

This item is being held for the Joint Fiscal Committee meeting on August 12, 2020. 







Adam.Greshin
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Approved














































































































































